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deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Sarah J. Jelin
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Spann, Tony; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers)
Cc: Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD

AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: *** External Email ***CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Karnak-South, Inc.; Docket Number: EPCRA-

04-2024-2001(b)
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:00:31 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

Good Morning.
Yes, we received the Consent and Final Order in the above captioned matter.
 
My accounting department requested that you provide more guidance on the methodology to
tender payment of the fine. We are anxious to complete the payment and put this matter
behind us.
 
Thank you for your time.
 
Sincerely,
 
Sarah Jane Jelin,
President and General Counsel
 

   
330 Central Avenue
Clark, NJ 07066
1.800.526.4236   ext 631
www.karnakcorp.com
Visit Us:
https://www.twitter.com/karnakcoatings
https://www.instagram.com/karnakcoatings/
https://www.facebook.com/karnakcorp/
https://www.youtube.com/user/KARNAKroofcoatings

 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:53 AM
To: Sarah J. Jelin <sjjelin@karnakcorp.com>; Spann, Tony <Spann.Tony@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
(she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
Cc: Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica

mailto:sjjelin@karnakcorp.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Spann.Tony@epa.gov
mailto:Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov
mailto:Dressler.Jason@epa.gov
mailto:Russo.Todd@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.karnakcorp.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C74c1c0b2dcbc4d29a72e08dc8a273a39%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638537148305880027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cIIp6UCGl0G8FYS0IllIaQfC1GkAQNpJJiltffZjgv8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fkarnakcoatings&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C74c1c0b2dcbc4d29a72e08dc8a273a39%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638537148305891631%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3WQLq5%2B2d6IVH263tl3QSxEv7Rp2%2Fsy5bInD8UQ0%2FWs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fkarnakcoatings%2F&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C74c1c0b2dcbc4d29a72e08dc8a273a39%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638537148305899866%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9dYHdKnim80oULPB6HkfEpfksr6hsurv7xYdT2Qi9eo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fkarnakcorp%2F&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C74c1c0b2dcbc4d29a72e08dc8a273a39%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638537148305906154%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U7UbIwCUnu%2BDHb9aQW8Y4TxNbLNHfUovgJaqKrVTFVc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FKARNAKroofcoatings&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C74c1c0b2dcbc4d29a72e08dc8a273a39%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638537148305912166%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tasqptlQsW1j7Eop0swgJSZI3XGuXoggfaN2xNnD9aM%3D&reserved=0

THE SEAL OF QUALITY









<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: *** External Email ***CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Karnak-South, Inc.; Docket
Number: EPCRA-04-2024-2001(b)
 
Good morning,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on June 11, 2024, in the matter of Karnak-South, Inc.; Docket Number: EPCRA-04-
2024-2001(b).
Ms. Jelin—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


